



SEAN PETTUS

DESIGNER & DEVELOPER
NASHVILLE, TN

256.689.8555
sean@seanpettus.design
<https://seanpettus.design>

ABOUT ME

I served two and a half years as the lead web developer for a healthcare management company in the marketing division; managing/coordinating project phases (planning, implementation, and monitoring/control). I consider myself a self-starter who actively pursues opportunities to foster an inviting cultures, meeting people where they are (clients and teammates),

SKILLS

Ux/UI
Web Design
Web Development
Brand Identity
Strategy
Project Management

TOOLS

Webflow
Wordpress
Figma
Sketch
Adobe Creative Suit
CSS & Sass
HTML
Javascript
Git

EDUCATION

BACHELOR OF CS

Faulkner University
Montgomery, Al

WORK EXPERIENCE

Front-End Developer & Designer (Wordpress)

Landslide Creative | March 2020 - June 2020

- Designing and developing multi-media websites using WordPress CMS
- Working on a diverse portfolio of client projects—creating attractive and user-friendly websites according to the design and functionality specifications
- Maintaining current client websites

Full Stack Designer

Freelance | 2018-Present

- UX/UI Design
- Brand strategy & identity
- Design and develop engaging, purposeful, and attractive websites.

Front-End Developer

InMed Group, Inc | 2016-Present (Freelance)

- Promoted to full-time lead developer, from intern in three months
- Managed all development projects and created/implemented required technology solutions
- Created, designed, and implemented online career application across multiple client platforms. This resulted in a 70% increase in online submissions. Identified sensitive applicant information and proposed additional modifications to design which increased data security.

Web Content Specialist

Parrallon / HCA | April 2018-July 2018 (Contact)

- As a member of the production team in the web services division, I assisted in the development and implementation of digital content on all client websites (Over 500!)
- Coordinated with marketing directors to communicate and execute desired marketing strategies across web platforms
- Made use of CMS to design & develop landing pages, widgets, and global content

REFERENCES

Martha Mote

Director of Marketing, InMed Group
Former Supervisor

PHONE: 334.328.9305 | E-MAIL: mmote@inmedgroup.com

Jonathan Newberry

Former product design manager, UNICEF Office of Innovation
Mentor

PHONE: 615.916.0029 | E-MAIL: jdnewbs@gmail.com